
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET 

TO: 

FROM: 

COPIES TO: 

SUBJECT: 

Mayor and Councilmembers 

Councilman Roger 0. Flores, District 1 

Terry Brechtel, City Manager; Yolanda Ledesma, Interim City Clerk; 
Andrew Martin, City Attorney; Louis Lendman, Office of Management and 
Budget; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to City Council and Teresa Vasquez- 
Romero, Leilah Powell Assistants to the Mayor; File 

Agenda Item for June 26,2003 

DATE: June 23,2003 

I am requesting that an agenda item be placed on the June 26,2003 City Council agenda allowing 
for the expenditure of $550.00 of District 1 contingency funds to the St. Mary Magdeline Church 
to help defray the costs associated with renting the city Showmobile. 

Please note staff has reviewed and approved this request. 

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested. 

EDWAR D D. GARZA, MAYOR EN~Q@jeFdRRERA, DISTRICT 6 

+-, JULIAN CASTRO, DISTRICT 7 

ART A. HALL, DISTRICT 8 
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PATTI RADLE, DISTRICT 5 
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CHIP HA&S, DISTRICT 10 
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